November 2, 1938

D, D. lcGill, ILsq.,
#10 West Duval Gtreet,
Jacksonville, Florida

Dear MeGill:

1 have re-drafted the first section of the
proposed brief. I think that if you insert the en=-
closed six pages in lleu of the first two pages of
the brief I sent you earlier in the case, we will
have enougl to make out & prima facle case. It
night be necessary to tle the brief in closer with
tho petition, but I leave that to your Judgment. I
am sending this on to, you, but will continue to work
on the case and if I #iind anything else of interest,
I will nend it to you, - In the meantime, please let
ne know whether or not jou have enough material to
get the brief into shap I will be happy to do any-
thing more that is necessary to get the oase in pro~
por shape,

Please let me know, if possible, the approxi-
mate date of argunent on the case so that I ocan be-
zin to nake arrongenonts.

Yours very truly,

Thurgood Marshall
hgsistant Special Counsel
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